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PRIVATE OFFICE

Mr. BE. L. Falkenstien

U. of Kans. Phys. Education Corp.
University cof Kansas

Law rence, Kensas

My dear Mr. Falkenstien:

Since receiving your letter dated November 7th,
I have not heard from Dr. Forrest C. Allen, rela-
tive to the Basketball team coming to Hotel Lorraine.

If it is not too mueh trouble, will you contact him
again, and let me know what Hl intentions are? . Ve
slncerelv hope that you decide to come to Hotel Lor-
raine. Thanking you and with kindest personal regards,
I remain |

V¢ ry truly yours,

» /,

bChﬂfer, TI’-
LORRAINE
JUOsAD




